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Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI
Listing Regulations™)

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations, this is to inform you that the Company
via RTA, Link Intime India Private Limited, New Delhi, has received an intimation regarding loss of
share certificates from below shareholders:

Folio No. Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
No.
0008529 ARUNA DOSHI 286 348101 - 349100 1000

The Company shall approve and issue Letter of confirmation upon satisfaction of all the necessary
documents required for processing the requests.

Enclosed herewith e-mail Intimations received from RTA.
Kindly take the same on your records please.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
For Steel Strips Wheels Limited
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SHAMAN JINDAL

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

19 July 2023 04:01

shamanjindal@sswlindia.com; nishtha.chauhan@sswlindia.com;
kanika.sapra@sswlindia.com; ajaysharma@sswlindia.com
vijay.dhonchak@linkintime.co.in; swapann@Iinkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID5629.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligationé and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Steel Strips Wheels Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
18 Jul 2023 0008529 | ARUNA 286 348101 - 1000 Lost By
DOSHI 349100 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

Shaman
Jindal
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